

Nancy Power

From: Stephen Boraske <SBoraske@floriolaw.com>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Ken Lechner
Cc: Nancy Power; Lydia Pendino
Subject: Re: OPRA Request - Denise Coyne ***attorney client privilege***

Nancy,

I believe a response is due to this request today. Regarding item #1 related to minutes with names, I spoke with Ms. Coyne and advised no responsive record exists, which she has agreed to accept as a response to that item. Regarding item #2 re: attorney emails, we can provide the same response that was provided to Ms. Coyne's most recent request on 8.28.19.

I am in a mediation today but I will try to respond to any questions by email. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission including any attached documentation is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Florio, Perrucci, Steinhardt, & Cappelli LLC immediately by replying to this e-mail. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.